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From: Greco, Theresa

Sent: Friday, December 12, 2008 5:24 PM
To: White, John

Cc: Preedy, Matt

Subject: Re: Bored Tunnel

Hi there. Package off to the tunnel experts. | just left Mike and Alec - they are nearly done with Dave exercise for
tomorrow. Mike Rigsby was with me in Alec's office and he said they are making progress on the Kathryn
Leathers request.

Take care.

From: White, John

To: Preedy, Matt; Greco, Theresa
Sent: Fri Dec 12 16:08:52 2008
Subject: FW: Bored Tunnel

From: Dye, Dave

Sent: Friday, December 12, 2008 3:15 PM

To: White, John; Paananen, Ron; Grotefendt, Amy
Cc: Morrison, Mike (Consultant)

Subject: Bored Tunnel

Hey John - could you have someone get me a quick one-pager that shows the SR 99 component (including
couplet) breakdown with loaded costs for the bored tunnel...something like:

Seawall

Utility Relocation

Alaskan Way-Western Couplet

Bored Tunnel (and length) for both twin bore and single bore as best we know them
Other City Street Work

Transit

Other

Approximations are fine - I'll need for meeting with Gov tomorrow...thanks!

-dave

7/7/2009



